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Sir Robert McAlpine Ltd
Fourth Floor
63 St Mary Axe
London
EC3A 8AA
14th May 2019
For the Attention of Kathy Barber

Dear Sirs,

RE:  WP7340 General Joinery 
Trade Contract Agreement No. 17013/013, Maggies Centre The Royal Marsden Hospital

We enclose herewith two copies of the above, duly signed as requested, please note that the tenth recital on page 2 of the trade contract agreement has been amended and initialled, so as to refer to the general joinery package, albeit, as this package is not a CDP, this recital does not apply.

For the avoidance of doubt we also note the following:-

1. RCL’s design responsibility is as recorded in section 7 of volume 2 albeit we do not have responsibility for “fire protection to brackets connecting to any rated structural steel frame”
2. RCL’s working hours are 8.00 am to 5.30 pm

We look forward to receipt of our copy in due course.
 
Yours faithfully,



Richard Hayhoe


C.C. MOB/MR/JH/PDB/ST
